LOT

Reference No @ OV pp 1 1 Claim No, M OPS: Yes i No DOA
From (Personj: L ann. Xt of RRS Ref:
DateTime ; ."J-fli'ii '[ hh_-}' MV - S

i |

Priarity - NORMAL / URGENT

TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle - Bus / Van ¢ Lorry / Taxi f Prime Mover f Truck 7 Trailer or

vehicleNo: P 181 P

D.0.A7A§ At Noy Do

Mske & Modl " NEW CAR PRICES
Registration Date: MV:S [ Quote by :_CES .
COE Expiry Date: F3'5 Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount; (PARF) +(COE) = 5V
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculatlion for Valuation:
(a) COE Period: %12 = Mths Average MV 3
A5 At
i = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

= = hths High demand vehicle:  Yes /Mo | 5
{b} Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle: Yes/No %

More than 10yrs old: Yes /No 5
{4} Residue COE : QP x -“—:‘—-—--—I = MV for Renosasstipd YOICe ol
{a) i
‘ Engine Capacity: High / Low 3 _

(a) = (b) =___M2=___<___yrs Europe/ Asia Car 5
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/F airfPoor/Burnt ]
(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ) S
L.TA Tolal Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) - |Other deduction J 3
HSalvage Valuel[LTA Rebate - 593); Farced Sales Value derived 5

Date/ Tima

Action / instruction

Addtional Information:

vo et B X

Ll




Celine FonE (LKKAuto)

From: Joanne@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2020 2:23 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: inspect-pc1517p-pc7543z
Attachments: PC7543Z.pdf; PC1517P.pdf

Hi Celine,

| have attached log card for you to go inspect .

The car was in 38M PENJURU RD SG 609148  please come on next Monday to Friday 10am-5pm , anything pls call
me at 96893333,

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTE LTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
PC1517P

Make / Model
TOYOTA / TOYOTA HIACE HIROOF AUTO 14 SEATER

Vehicle Type :
Z20 - Private Hire (Chauffeur) Bus/Coach/Minibus

Vehicle Attachment 1
Air-Conditioned

Vehicle Scheme ;
Public Service Vehicle (Others)

Chassis Na. :

JTFST22P900013701

Propellant :

Diesel

Engine No.:
1KD2192369

Motor No. :

Engine Capacity:
2982 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Qutput :

173



Maximum Laden Weight :
3200 kg

Unladen Weight :

2180 kg

Year Of Manufacture :

2012

Original Registration Date
26 Sep 2012

Lifespan Expiry Date :
25 Sep 2032

COE Category:
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

Quota Premium :
$57,001.00
COE Expiry Date :
255ep 2022

Road Tax Expiry Date :
25Feb 2021

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

Inspection Due Date :
25 Feb 2021

Intended Transfer Date :
11 Nov 2020

CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission :

HC Emission:

NOx Emission :

PM Emission :

22



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer 1D Type:

Chwner 10

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colaur;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.;

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid;

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaunt:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period|Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount;

The infermation contained herein Is correct as at 29 Oct 2020

Company
585C

PC1517P
Yes

310Cct 2020
TOYOTA

TOYOTA HIACE HIRQOF AUTO 14 SEATER

Silver

2012

1KD21792349
JTFST22P900013701
$37.122.00

26 5ep 2012

26 5ep 2012

1

$1,857.00

Ne

$0.00

25 5ep 2022

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$57.001.00
$11.066.00
£11 085,00

OK
&) G,

in



114272020 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

r —_— —— — e — — —— -

sGCarMART.CONM
THE ONLY PLACE TOR SMART CAR BUYERS

TOYOTA HIACE Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.04  $33,800 $15,900 fyr 19-Dec-2012 2,982 cc - Ezy-1 Pte Ltd Available
High Roof Welcab (Diesel)

Hot Deals! Don't Wait! Well Maintain Vehicle Comes With Tailgate For Wheel Chalr. Good For Transporting Elderly Or Other Organisations, 2 Wheel Chair
Lock With 8 Seats Inside. Call Us For A Non Ohliga...

Office No. - 68730300

Alvin Yeow - 38001660 | Jim Lee - 90270034 | Victor - 90043904 | Kenny Tah - 98751109

Toyota Hiace 3.04 (Diesel) $24,800 317,960 fyr 22-Mar-2012 2,982 c - Car (5) Pte Lkd Available

11 Seater Bus/Options To Convert Into Goods Vehicle! Exclusive 3 Manths Warranty! Fully Maintzined By Borneo Motors, Agent Since Day 1! 1 Owner!
Original Manufacturer Paintwork, Free New Paintwork Giv,,,

Office No. - 63863322
Ray - B1281193

sgCarMart s the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyata, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, Sports cars or staticnwagons, You can alse buy from a car auction, lock up car loans, financial services, low mileage
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our
site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news an the latest models. Find the right
Rertal Car for you - get short term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers, Visit our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, maover, car performance parts, car discussion, farum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE resuylts,

£ 2004-2020 sgCarMart, All rights reserved,

hitps:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist _print. php?SA=&MOD=TOYOTA HIACEARPG=208VEH=04RGD=20128AVL=2

"
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Pelicy Na.

Clams No,

8¢ Insured:

{Clienls Reoord)
Make of Veh:

{Policy Condilion)
Remaric The veh had commenced Its
repair at the lime of inspection,

2. or Marks! Vahue:

NIS | Q5

D80 Accident Rpart Conslstent? ; Yes or Ha
————

GA | PR Seen: Conslstent? : Yes or Mo

Esl. Repairs; days Res. Yes or No

L Sum: % 3 Val: Yes or Ho

CA /] REV ! REP, | 24HRS

Lale;

Person Contacted:

Vehicle: 1N/ OUT

Vieh No: ve IST‘I'P { e Reg: gt

Type: M.Car | M.Cycle | Bus | @ Lorry LTax!! Prime Mover/

Truck [ Trailer or

Make; ]W{}m WALl - - ec

Gobur L Ik C.2! AIC;  Insured St /NI NA
S} Reading P T/Radio: Insured | Std I M/ NA
Engfia: . . "
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